# Tim Woolmer

Freelance Videographer/ Film Maker



# **EDUCATION**

University of New South Wales / 2012-2016

Bachelor of Media in Screen and Sound Production

Majors: Film Studies, Animation, Sound Design

Canberra Grammar School Class of 2010- ATAR 91.15



# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Assistant Store Manager / 2016.11 - 2017.09

Liquorland, Coles group Australia.

Gained enormous experience with sales, stock management and knowledge of alcohol industry in Australia.

Social Media Campaign Manager / 2016.01-2016.09

Arrow Advertising Australia & Pun2Pub Fun Run.

Responsible for the Social Media campaign of a charity fun run, resulted in 4000 + attendees at the event.

**Events Director** / 2015.01- 2015. 12

Big Mountain Sound Events.

Self Employed, organized 5 local music festivals. Altitude festival I-V. Managed bands, licensees, venue managers, AV technicians. .

Head Barista, Cafe Manager / 2013. 02- 2014. 06

Gloria Jeans Coffees

Increased morning average sales takes by 18% over my first two months managing. Increased up sales and diligently served the community.

**Contracted AV Technician** / 2012. 04- 2013. 01

Sound Agents Sydney

Successfully stage managed an 'adult entertainment palace' in western Sydney. Resolved constant disputes between patrons and entertainers, managed all A/V aspects of business: music, lighting, CCTV camera system.



#### **AWARDS**

**2016 UNSW Short Film Competition:** The Short Film 'Hair' won the university's short film competition for 2016.



### **PROFILE**

25 year old Australian videographer. Teller of stories, creator of content. I've recently immigrated to the United States in search of work. I've spent the last five years making videos in Sydney Australia and now wish to expand my experience in a different part of the world. I'm eager to be an asset to any organization that will allow me to get out there and create beautiful content. Available 7 days.

You can find my portfolio of work at <a href="https://vimeo.com/voidmedia">https://vimeo.com/voidmedia</a>

## **CONTACT ME**



Age:



Address: Non Fixed



Phone:

+1 719 722 7969



After Effects

Email:

t.j.woolmer@gmail.com

## **PROFICIENCY**

Adobe premiere	
Office	
Avid Pro Tools	
Audition	